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CHARITABLE GAMING INDUSTRY LETTER No. 2003-02

September 8, 2003

TO: All Charitable Gaming Licensees
FROM: Larry Gregory, Execu%?ir@ 7
RE: Illegal Machines

Mississippi Gaming Commission Charitable Gaming Regulation R., Section 2., states in part
that,

“In no event may an amusement machine on the premises simulate play of
poker, keno, lotto or lottery, twenty-one, blackjack, or any other card
game or simulate play of any type slot machine, regardless of whether or
not the machine has a payback feature or awards extra play credits.”

Electronic pull-tab or electronic video machines that have been approved by the
Commission for use will be the only type machines allowed on the premises. Any
organization found with any video machines other than those approved by the Commission
and specifically those addressed in Regulation R., Section 2., are subject to immediate
revocation of their charitable bingo license.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to the Charitable Bingo Division at
(601) 351-2848 or 1-800-504-7529. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.



